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ﬁ Outlook

RE: IOB Chennai: Switch Mounting activity, please arrange to release the PO to DP Technology

From Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>
Date Tue 15-Jul-25 05:12 PM

To  Akshay M Gummaraju <Akshaym@cosol.in>; Lavanya G <lavanya@cosol.in>; Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; sunil
shetty <sunil@cosol.in>

Dear Akshay,
10B new DataCenter Chennai: Switch Mounting activity

Please arrange to release the PO to DP Technology for providing the below Services at IOB Chennai
Cross checked the dates with Sunil

SL Description UOM Qty Rate Amount

1 [\J/Iuanne_pzo5wer for patch & device mounting on 26- Nos 5 3,000 6,000

5 [\Jﬂuir;ongver for patch & device mounting on 27- Nos 5 3000 6,000

3 2/I5an power for patch & device mounting on 1-July- Nos 2 3,000 6,000

4 g/lsan power for patch & device mounting on 2-July- Nos 5 3,000 6,000

5 2/I5an power for patch & device mounting on 3-July- Nos 5 3000 6,000

Total 30,000
Regards,
Abhishek

PMO
Ph: +91-7795361402

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book accordingly.

From: Abhishek Rastogi

Sent: 16 June 2025 02:36 PM

To: Akshay M Gummaraju <Akshaym@cosol.in>; Lavanya G <lavanya@cosol.in>; Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>
Subject: IOB Chennai: Switch Mounting activity, please arrange to release the PO to DP Technology

Dear Akshay,

10B new DataCenter Chennai: Switch Mounting activity

Please arrange to release the PO to DP Technology for the deployment of Man power for Mounting of Switches and physical
activities done at IOB new DataCenter Chennai on last 14-June & 15-June.

Activity completed.

Payment Term: As discussed with Venkat Sir, for the labour related activities which falls under lets say up to 20,000 of total
value, the payment term 10-12 days are ok.

SL Service Description Qty Unit Total
1 Deployment of 2.5 Man power on 14- 25 3100 7750
June-25, at IOB Chennai for Switch
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mounting and Physical support

Deployment of 2 Man power on 15-
2 June-25, at IOB Chennai for Switch 2 3100 6200
mounting and Physical support

13950

Best Regards,
Abhishek Rastogi
PMO

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 77953 61402

E-mail: abhishek@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/abhishek

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book
accordingly.
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